DEKRA Testing and Certification, S.A.U. TCB
Parque Tecnolégico de Andalucia

C/ Severo Ochoa 2 & 6

29590 Campanillas

Date: September 27", 2017 Malaga, Espafa

Class Il permissive change request letter

Manufacturer: Telit Communications S.p.A.
Model: LE910-NA1
FCC ID: RI7TLE910NAV2

We, Telit Communications S.p.A., pursuant FCC §2.1043, hereby request the evaluation of a Class II
permissive change as described below for the Telit LE910-NA1.

The changes made to the currently certified model are firmware related and do not degrade the characteristics
currently reported and accepted.

No changes to transmit power output, modulation or frequency have been made.

The main changes introduced in the device:

¢ New main SW feature: VoLTE support
FDD Band 17 was inhibited by Software configuration

Therefore, the LE910B1-NA model can be considered to be electrically identical to the corresponding already
assessed radio module LE910-NA1.

New user manuals for these models have been developed to describe the firmware commands, following the
general format of the certified models.

Yours sincerely,

By: Ken Bednasz

Title: VP Application Engineering - Americas
Company: Telit Communications S.p.A.
Telephone: +1-919-439-7977

e-mail; Ken.Bednasz@telit.com






